A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
Tuesday, December 11, 2018
At
5:15 p.m.
In The
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

(2™ floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City
Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Jennifer St. Amour
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 932-4543

Traverse City Light and Power

1131 Hastings Street

Traverse City, MI 49686

231-922-4940

Posting Date:
12/7/18
3:00 P.M.




Light and Power Board 2 December 11, 2018
Regular Meeting
AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call

2. Disclosure of Recusal

3. Consent Calendar

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together
to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board, staff or the public
may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom and placed elsewhere on the agenda
Jor full discussion. Such requests will be automatically respected. If an item is not removed from the
consent calendar, the action noted in parentheses on the agenda is approved by a single Board action
adopting the consent calendar.

a. Approval of Agenda.

b. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 9, 2018.
(Approval Recommended (p.4)

c. Consideration of approving the submission of a letter of intent to the United States
Department of Agriculture Rural Energy Savings Program for their approval to
participate in the financing and grant award application process relating to the project
funding of the Fiber to the Premise Project. (Approval Recommended) (Arends) (p.7)

d. Consideration of approving the Member Authorized Representative delegations for the
MPPA Energy Services Agreement. (Approval Recommended) (Arends) (p.9)

4, Unfinished Business

None

5. New Business

a. Consideration of a strategy session connected with the negotiation of a collective
bargaining agreement with the Utility Workers of America, Local 295 to modify the
terms for line worker hired after July 1, 2012. (Possible closed session at the request of
TCL&P) (Arends/Schroeder) (p.11)

6. Reports and Communications

From Legal Counsel.
a. From Staff.

Presentation of the 2019 Six-Year Capital Improvements Plan. (Arends) (p.12)
June 30, 2018 Financial Statements. (Myers-Beman) (p.20)

September 30, 2018 Financial Statements. (Myers-Beman) (p.29)

2019-20 Budget Schedule. (Myers-Beman) (p.37)

g e Lo =



Light and Power Board
Regular Meeting

b. From Board.

7. Public Comment

a. General.

/js

December 11, 2018



TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, October 9, 2018

Board Members -
Present: Pat McGuire, Elysha Davila, Ross Hammersley, Amy Shamroe, Tim
Werner, Paul Heiberger, John Taylor
Absent:
Ex Officio Member -
Absent: Marty Colburn, City Manager
Others: Daren Dixon, Scott Menhart, Karla Myers-Beman, Kelli Schroeder, Tony

Chartrand, Jacob Hardy, Mark Watson, Jennifer J. St. Amour
The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by Chairman McGuire.

Chairman McGuire offered condolences to the family, friends and co-workers of Jim Farrington
who passed away in the line of duty.

Item 2 on the Agenda being Disclosure of Recusal — None

Item 3 on the Agenda being Consent Calendar

Moved by Shamroe, seconded by Hammersley, that the following actions, as recommended on
the Consent Calendar portion of the Agenda be approved:

a. Approval of Agenda.

b. Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 25, 2018.

e Approve an interfund loan with the City of Traverse City in the amount of $154,000 for
lighting associated with the Hickory Hills Recreational Area Improvement Project. The
interfund loan will be repaid within sixty months or sooner and will be reflected as a
long-term advance to other funds on the utility’s balance sheet with an annual interest
rate of 2.95%.

CARRIED unanimously.

Items Removed from the Consent Calendar

a. None.

Item 4 on the Agenda being Unfinished Business

a. Public Hearing regarding:

I Revenue neutral rate change effective November 1, 2018.




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2 October 9, 2018

The following individuals addressed the Board:

Karla Myers-Beman, Controller

Chairman McGuire opened the Public Hearing.

The following individuals from the Public addressed the Board.
None.

Chairman McGuire closed the Public Hearing.

Moved by Werner, seconded by Shamroe, that the Board authorizes the rate adjustments
shown in the presented tariff rates effective November 1, 2018.

CARRIED unanimously.

Item 5 on the Agenda being New Business

a. Consideration of amending C.C. Power, LLC’s Construction Agreement for hourly rate
assistance.

The following individuals addressed the Board:

Daren Dixon, Operations Manager

Moved by Hammersley, seconded by Heiberger, that the Board authorizes the Chairman
and Secretary to execute an amendment to the construction agreement for electrical line
distribution construction services with CC Power LLC. to a time and materials contract,
as presented.

CARRIED unanimously.

Ttem 6 on the Agenda being Reports and Communications

a. From Legal Counsel.
b. From Staff.
1. Update on Fiber to the Premise Project and AMI.
The following individuals addressed the Board.
Scott Menhart, Mgr. of Telecom and Technology

1. Presentation on the following project close-out reports.
e C(ritical and Large Customer #2
o Cherry Capital Airport Runway Expansion
e Barlow #1 and #2 Transformer Upgrades

The following individuals addressed the Board:




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 3 October 9, 2018

Tony Chartrand, System Engineer
o3 From Board
Board Member Ross Hammersley offered his condolences for the loss of Jim Farrington.

Item 7 on the Agenda being Public Comment

a. General
No one from the public commented.

There being no objection, Chairman McGuire declared the meeting adjourned at 5:29 p.m.

Tim Arends, Secretary
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 11, 2018

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board

From: Tim Arends, Executive Director
Date: November 26, 2018

Subject: Letter of Intent - Fiber

Staff has drafted a letter of intent to the United States Department of Agriculture (“USDA™) Rural
Energy Savings Program to request grant and financing (for up to 20 years) assistance for the Fiber to
the Premise Project.

The financing or loan request is for the preliminary construction costs calculated by Connexon in the
amount up to $16,300,000. The program allows 15% of the loan amount or $2,445,000 to be
requested in grant funds. Staff is requesting the full amount in financing and the additional grant
award in case the grant funds are not awarded.

If the USDA approves the letter of intent, TCL&P will be invited to participate in the next step
which is the application process and will have up to sixty days to complete the application.

Submission of the letter of intent does not commit the utility. At any time, the utility may withdraw
with written notification to the USDA.

Staff recommends the Board approve submission of the letter of intent to the USDA for a possible
financing option for the Fiber to the Premise Project.

This item is on the Consent Calendar as it is deemed non-controversial.  Approval of this item on
the Consent Calendar means you agree with the motion provided below.

If any member of the Board or the public wishes to discuss this matter, other than clarifying
questions, it should be placed on the “Items Removed from the Consent Calendar” portion of the
agenda for full discussion. If after Board discussion you agree with motion the following motion
would be appropriate:

(MOTION ON NEXT PAGE)




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING O DECEMBER 11, 2018

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY

.

THE BOARD APPROVES SUBMISSION OF THE LETTER OF INTENT TO THE UNITED
STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE RURAL ENERGY SAVINGS PROGRAM
FOR THEIR APPROVAL TO PARTICIPATE IN THE FINANCING AND GRANT AWARD
APPLICATION PROCESS RELATING TO THE PROJECT FUNDING OF THE FIBER TO

THE PREMISE PROJECT.



FOR THE LIGIHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 11, 2018

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: Tim Arends, Executive Director
Date: November 26, 2018

Subjeet: MPPA Energy Services Agreement

The Board approved the Energy Services Agreement with Michigan Public Power Agency
(“MPPA™) in early 2014. The board motion approved the agreement along with designating the
member authorized representative who is responsible for approving and authorizing the transactions
with MPPA. Within the agreement it states the Member Authorized Representative is to gain
appropriate approvals from their Governing Body for executing strategics and transaction authority
delegation as they relate to MPPA cntering into market transaction on their behall. The board
memorandum described most of the transactions to be handled by the designee, but it was not
explicitly listed in the board motion.

Staff thought it would be best to bring this housckeeping matter back before the Board [or
clarification and recommend the Board approve the following delegations:

1. Authorization of approval of the weekly market purchases and payments relating to the
day ahead and real time market.

2. Authorization of approval of bilateral contracts relating to firm purchase power
commitments relating to energy and capacity.

3. Authorization for the sale and purchase of Michigan Renewable Energy Credits
(“MIRECS™).

4. All the applicable transactions will follow the Michigan Public Power Agency Hedge
Policy approved by the Michigan Public Power Agency Board. Any deviation will be
brought before the Board for approval.

Staff recommends the above delegations because these transactions tend to have limited time to
review and approve. An example is the utility accepted a buy/sell offer (some MIRECS were
replaced with different renewable source) with limited time to accept in October for excess MIRECS
that lead to an additional revenuc source of approximately $30,000.

This item is on the Consent Calendar as it is dcemed non-controversial.  Approval of this item on
the Consent Calendar means you agree with the motion provided below.



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 11, 2018

If any member of the Board or the public wishes to discuss this matter, other than clarifying
questions, it should be placed on the “Items Removed from the Consent Calendar” portion of the
agenda for full discussion. If after Board discussion you agree with motion the following motion
would be appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ;

THAT THE BOARD APPROVES THE ABOVE LISTED DESIGNATED MEMBIER
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE DELEGATIONS FOR THE MICHIGANPUBLIC

POWER SERVICE AGENCY’S ENERGY SERVICES AGREEMENT.

10




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 11, 2018

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
E:ST a1:911i2
To: Light & Power Board
From: Tim Arends, Executive Director
Date: December 5, 2018
Subject: Possible Closed Session — Recruitment and Retention of Line Workers

Competition to attract and recruit Line Workers is a nation-wide problem that has been most recently felt
by Traverse City Light & Power following the departure of a Journeyman Line Worker in January 2018 to
another area utility. TCL&P began recruiting for a replacement with no success and subsequent to this,
the utility lost another Journeyman in September 2018, again to an area electric utility.

As allowed by the Open Meetings Act, I recommend the TCL&P Board enter into a closed session to
discuss a strategy and negotiation to address the successful recruitment and retention of Line Workers
pursuant to MCL 15.268(c). A roll call vote is required with four affirmative votes authorizing the

closed session.

If you concur with staff’s recommendation, the following motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY » SECONDED BY .

THAT THE BOARD ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS A STRATEGY
CONNECTED WITH THE NEGOTIATION OF THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
AGREEMENT WITH THE UTILITY WORKERS UNION OF AMERICA, LOCAL 295 TO
MODIFY THE TERMS FOR LINE WORKERS HIRED AFTER JULY 1, 2012 PURSUANT
TO MCL 15.268(c).

Following discussion and return to open session, if the Board is in agreement with the draft Letter of
Agreement (to be distributed for review in the closed session), the following motion would be
appropriate:

MOVED BY » SECONDED BY ;

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE BOARD CHAIRMAN TO SIGN THE LETTER OF

AGREEMENT BETWEEN TCL&P AND THE UTILITY WORKERS UNION OF AMERICA
LOCAL, NO. 295 TO MODIFY THE TERMS FOR LINE WORKERS HIRED AFTER JULY
1,2012, THAT HAS BEEN PRE-RATIFIED BY THE UNION.

11



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 11, 2018

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: Tim Arends, Exccutive Director
Date: November 29, 2018
Subject: Six Year Capital Improvements Plan - 2019

Included in your packet is a first drafl of the Six Year Capital Improvements Plan - 2019 (Plan)
for Board discussion. Staff, with assistance from GRP Enginecring and City Engineering
Departments, has put together what it belicves are the prioritics of the utility in the coming ycars.
This plan is based upon the prior one approved in carly 2018; however, it has been modified to
reflect a new analysis for identifying reliability projects and a new manner of project prioritization.
In revisiting project identification and prioritization, staff follows the below process:

o Gather Data - System reliability and capacity, Timing of City or other Utility projects

o Analyze — Identify cquipment experiencing highest amount of customer minutes out,
potential for customer minutes out, and potential capacity issucs

o TIdentify Root Causes — What are the causes of outages?

o Identify Projects - Short and long term fixes and potential customer outage minutes saved,
rough project costs

o Prioritize Projects - Consider cost per customer minute saved, impacts to critical and large
customers, timing with projects of others

Included with this Plan is a preliminary cash {low analysis that will be updated as staff progresses
through the budget process. However, stall knows the importance of this document to be used as
a tool for the Board to make decisions on approving the Plan. Lven though this document is
preliminary, staff feels it provides enough evidence to the Board there will be sufficient funds to
cover the proposed Electric Utility capital projects with there being a potential of a 2.0% rate
increase in 2020-21 fiscal year and following every other ycar.

Staff will plan to incorporate all ideas and suggestions (supported by the majority) into the Plan
by the following board meeting for a final Plan to the Board for its consideration o Fapproval. This

will allow TCL&P’s capital projects to be incorporated into the City’s overall capital plan for

Planning and City Commission review and approval. Additionally, it will allow for amore focused
review of the proposed budget by scparating the review of these two vital guiding documents.

12



SIX YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN — 2019

Division Street Streetscapes Lightin

Location: Fourteenth Street to Grandview Parkway

Character: New street lighting installations in conjunction with planned streetscape.
Extent: To be determined in coordination with MDOT,

Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20

East Front Streetscapes Lighting

Location: Boardman Avenue to Holiday Inn

Character: New street lighting installations in conjunction with planned streetscape.
Extent: To be determined in coordination with the City.

Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20

Eighth Street Streetscapes Lighting

Location: Boardman Avenue to Woodmere Avenue

Character: New street lighting installations in conjunction with planned corridor
improvements.

Extent: To be determined in coordination with the City.

Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20 through 2020-21

Upgraded Front Street Lighting Circuits and Receptacles
Location: Downtown north and south along Front Street
Character: Upgrade circuit to accommodate increased load.
Extent: New conduit, wire, and addition of event outlets.

Fiscal Year(s): 2024-25

Utility Billing Software (NEW)

Location: Hastings Street Service Center and Governmental Center

Character: Upgrade the current utility billing software package to enhance the customer
experience, gain efficiencies in the billing/receipting cycle, and provide real time integration
info multiple other software platforms.

Extent: New software programs for utility billing.

Fiscal Year(s): 2020-21

FIBER FUND

Fiber to the Premises

Location: Enftire service area

Character: Fiber cable, engineering, and installation to accommodate running fiber to
residents and businesses.

Extent: Deployment of a fiber optic network to the community to allow for outside ISP(s) to
offer services.

Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20 through 2022-23

13



A\ TRAVERSE CITY

5 L IGHT & POWER

SIX YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN — 2019

DISTRIBUTION:

Critical and Large Customers

Location: Aero Park Industrial Park

Character: Replacement of underground distribution facilities involving the use of wire,
meters, cabinets, and transformers.

Extent: Project in which wages, benefits, materials and equipment charges are capitalized for
upgrades to existing services for improvements needed for our top ten and most critical

cUSIomers.
Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20 through 2020-21

Hartman Road Overhead Tie

Location: Southwest portion of the service area

Character: Overhead and underground construction, poles, wires and related materials.
Extent: Allow a second feed into the circuit to enhance reliability.

Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20 through 2020-21

Extensions and New Services

Location: Throughout the entire service area

Character: Construction/replacement of services involving the use of wire, poles, meters,
cabinefs, and transformers.

Extent: This is an annual project in which wages, benefits, and equipment charges are
capitalized for upgrades to existing services or installation of new customer services.
Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20 through 2024-25 (Annual Program)

Distribution Circuit Rebuild

Location: Throughout the entire service area.

Character: Replace deteriorated overhead/underground facilities with new wire, conduit,
poles, ete. to include conversion of overhead fucilities to underground as appropriate.
LExtent: New circuits and upgrade of existing circuits to improve reliability and serve
anticipated growth to include undergrounding facilities as appropriate.

Fiscal Year(s): 2021-22 through 2024-25

Overhead Line Improvements
Location: Throughout the entire service areq.
Character: Accumulation of small construction/replacement projects of overhead distribution
Sacilities involving the use of wire, poles, meters, cabinets and transformers.
Extent: Annual Program for approved projects
Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20 through 2024-25 (Annual Program)

14



-\w)) TRAVERSE CITY

%) LIGHT & POWER

SIX YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN —2019

))

Underground Line Improvements

Location: Throughout the entire service area.

Character: Accumulation of small construction/replacement projects of underground
distribution facilities involving the use of wire, poles, meters, cabinets and transformers.
Extent: Annual Program for approved projects

Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20 through 2024-25 (Annual Program)

FACILITIES AND OTHER:

Hastings Service Center Facility Improvements

Location: 1131 Hastings Street

Character: Site improvements to existing facility

Extent: Improvements needed determined on an annual basis.
Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20 through 2024-25 (Annual Program)

SCADA System Replacement
Location: 1131 Hastings Street and Substations
Character: Installation of new SCADA equipment.

Extent: Upgrade the system to allow it to interconnect with other related systems such as AMI,

billing, GIS, OMS and other technologies.
Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20

Building D Building Rehabilitation
Location: 1125 Hastings Street
Character: Renovation of existing building and site

Extent: Eliminate driveway, demolish the front office portion of the building, and brick the

new front of the building to match the existing service center building.
Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20 through 2020-21

JOINT TCL&P, CITY OF TRAVERSE CITY, and DDA PROJECTS:

Alley between State and Front Street — Overhead to Underground Conversion
Location: Alley between State and Front Street. _
Character: Conversion of overhead distribution facilities to underground.

Extent: Remove all overhead lines and transformers and install new underground lines and

transformers. The utility may need fo purchase easements/real estate to set equipment or
purchase vaults to set in alley right of way.

Fiscal Year(s): 2024-25

15




TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

SIX YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN — 2019

Division Street Streetscapes Lighting

Location: Fourteenth Street to Grandview Parkway

Character: New street lighting installations in conjunction with planned streefscape.
Extent: To be determined in coordination with MDOT.

Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20

East Front Streetscapes Lighting

Location: Boardman Avenue to Holiday Inn

Character: New street lighting installations in conjunction with planned streetscape.
Extent: To be determined in coordination with the City.

Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20

Eighth Street Streetscapes Lighting

Location: Boardman Avenue to Woodmere Avenue

Character: New street lighting installations in conjunction with planned corridor
improvements.

Extent: To be determined in coordination with the City.

Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20 through 2020-21

Upgraded Front Street Lighting Circuits and Receptacles
Location: Downtown north and south along Front Street
Character: Upgrade circuit fo accommodate increased load.
Extent: New conduit, wire, and addition of event outlets.
Fiscal Year(s): 2024-25

Utility Billing Software (NEW)

Location: Hastings Street Service Center and Governmental Center
Character: Upgrade the current utility billing software package.
Extent: New software programs for utility billing,

Fiscal Year(s): 2020-21

FIBER FUND

Fiber to the Premises

Location: Entire service area

Character: Fiber cable, engineering, and installation fo accommodate running fiber to
residents and businesses.

Extent: Deployment of a fiber optic network to the community to allow for outside ISP(s) to
offer services.

Fiscal Year(s): 2019-20 through 2022-23




TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN 2019

ELECTRIC FUND FISCAL YEARS
Sum of Amount ~ Column Labels : Eemmaaa e = o o
Row Labels - 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 ) 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 _ Grand Total
Transmission $  1,500,000.00 $  1,500,000.00 $ 1,045,000.00 $ 4,045,000.00
Transmission Line Reconstruction 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 - 1,045,000.00 4,045,000.00
Cass Road Substation to Cass Road Junction 615,000.00 615,000.00
1.66 Miles rebuild 615,000.00 615,000.00
Cass Road Junction to Hall Street Substation 430,000.00 430,000.00
1.17 Miles rebuild 430,000.00 430,000.00
Barlow Street Substation to Parsons Road Substation 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 3,000,000.00
2.71 Miles rebuild 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 3,000,000.00
Substation - 1,400,000.00 1,285,000.00 e 775,000.00 750,000.00 14,210,000.00
Substation Transformer Upgrades : ~775,000.00 - 750,000.00 1,525,000.00
Cass Road #1 Transformer 750,000.00 750,000.00
Parsons Road #1 Transformer 775,000.00 775,000.00
- Substation Switching Stations 900,000.00 710,000.00 T - 1,610,000.00
Barlow Street Substation 900,000.00 710,000.00 1,610,000.00
~ Grand Traverse Substation Upgrades 500,000.00 575,000.00 T e 1,075,000.00
Distribution . : L 2,875,000.00 13,025,000.00 3,167,000.00  2,695,000.00 2,845,000.00 _2,875,000.00_ 17,482,000.00
~ Critical and Large Customers 925,000.00 925,000.00 ' e = 1,850,000.00
Hartman Road Overhead Tie - 725,000.00 725,000.00 e 1,450,000.00
Extensions and New Services 600,000.00 650,000.00 700,000.00 - 750,000.00 800,000.00 850,000.00 ~ 4,350,000.00
Distribution Circuit Reliability Projects = 1,642,000.00 . 1,020,000.00 1,020,000.00 - 900,000.00 4,582,000.00
Grandview Parkway 950,000.00 650,000.00 1,600,000.00
Install new 750 MCM CU URG & Padmount Equipment along Grandview Pkway & Behind Bldgs North of Front St - 2. 650,000.00 650,000.00 1,300,000.00
Install new street lighting circuit from M-72 to Front Street 300,000.00 300,000.00
HL-33 Circuit 85,000.00 85,000.00
69 KV Underbuild along Wadsworth St from 5th to 13th St - .78 Miles 85,000.00 85,000.00
PC-22 Circuit 82,000.00 370,000.00 452,000.00
OH in back lot area from Parsons Rd to Munson Ave - .48 Miles 82,000.00 82,000.00
OH Munson Avenue from Davis Street to 3 Mile Road - 1.43 Mile 370,000.00 370,000.00
PC-23 Circuit 320,000.00 320,000.00
OH Munson Avenue from 3 Mile Road to 4 Mile Road - 1.19 Mile 320,000.00 320,000.00
BW-23 Circuit 2 400,000.00 400,000.00
OH 8th St/Hastings St Area East to Munson Avenue 400,000.00 400,000.00
PC-22 Circuit (New) 300,000.00 450,000.00 750,000.00
Central East Bay Neighborhood 300,000.00 300,000.00
OH to UG behind Tom's Market East Bay 150,000.00 150,000.00
R.0.W. s/o Munson from Ave B to Ave E 300,000.00 300,000.00
§8-31 Circuit (New) 250,000.00 250,000.00
Crestwood 250,000.00 250,000.00
HL-33 Circuit (New) 400,000.00 400,000.00
Locust Street 400,000.00 400,000.00
CD-31/85-30 Circuits (New) 200,000.00 200,000.00
Smart Grid Automatic Restoration 200,000.00 200,000.00

12/6/2018

17




TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN 2019

ELECTRIC FUND FISCAL YEARS
Sum of Amount ~ Column Labels S s o _ e ; e
Row Labels 2019-20 2020-21 201 s 2023-24 2024-25 Grand Total
PC-23 Circuit (New) 125,000.00 125,000.00
Mitchell Creek 125,000.00 125,000.00
Overhead Line Improvements 350,000.00 400,000.00 450,000.00 500,000.00 550,000.00 600,000.00 2,850,000.00
Underground Line Improvements ' 275,000.00 325,000.00 375,000.00 425,000.00 475,000.00 525,000.00 2,400,000.00
Facilities and Other 350,000.00 300,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 ~ 50,000.00 850,000,00
Hastings Service Center Facmty Improvements 50,000.00 : 50,000.00 50,000.00 - 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 300,000.00
SCADA System Upgrade 250,000.00 : -~ 250,000.00
Building D Building Rehabilitation 50,000.00 250,000.00 - 300,000.00
Joint TCL&P, City of Traverse City and DDA Projects 106,000.00 400,000.00 - 2,840,000.00 - 3,346,000.00
Alley between State and Front Street - Overhead to Underground Conversmn : i 1,500,000.00 ~ 1,500,000.00
Division Street Underground Lighting Circuit _ - ' e -
East Front Street Underground Lighting Circuit 56,000.00 : 56,000.00
Eighth Street Underground Lighting Circuit 50,000.00 50,000.00 1100,000.00
Upgrade Front Street Underground Lighting Circuits and Receptacles - 1,340,000.00 1,340,000.00
- Utility Billing Software (New) s 350,000.00 - - : 350,000.00
Grand Total . 8§ 4731,000.00 $  5010,000.00 $  4,717,000.00 $  5,020,000.00 $  4,690,000.00 $ 576500000 $ 29,933,000.00
: i ; -
Sum of Amount ~ Column Labels . : - o .
Row Labels 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 202223 207304 2024-25 Grand Total
Fiber 4,050,000.00 4,050,000.00 ~ 4,050,000.00 4,050,000.00 - ' - 16,200,000.00
Fiber to the Premise 4,050,000.00 4,050,000.00 4,050,000.00 4,050,000.00 - - 16,200,000.00
Grand Total ~ 4,050,000.00 - 4,050,000.00 - 4,050,000.00 4,050,000.00 - - - 16,200,000.00

NOTES:

1) THIS WORKSHEET IS FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES AND ONLY IS SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE PLAN. |

2)ACTUAL FISCAL YEAR THAT A PROJECT MAY BE UNDERTAKEN MAY DIFFER FROM THE FISCAL YEAR DEPICTED IN THIS
SPREADSHEET. DOLLAR AMOUNTS ARE ESTIMATES FOR INFORMATION ONLY AND ARE NOT A PART OF THE OFFICTAL

3)STREET LIGHTING PROJECTS ARE SUBJECT TO FUNDING REQUIREMENTS PER THE DECORATIVE
LIGHTING POLICY AND STREET LIGHTING OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE POLICY.

| |

12/6/2018

18




890°29€C VEY'06E'E 08£'2£2'E PLT'PYS'E LT£'060"p 00£'s58'y 60£'665'S 6089216 luzsenur B yses pereuiBsopun % pensasaiun
000°005’6 000'00£'6 000°00£'6  000°00£‘6 000°00Z’6 000°0006 000’0068 000°004'8 Jduejeg JUIURSIAUL B YSED PoAIDSDY
890°Z98TT_ e TYYST __oos’ssg’eT 60Z'66bT
08E'ZLS'ZT A c VLT'PYBTT £LTL'06T'ET 00£'SSS'ET 60£'66Y'4T 608'9Z1'8T 8¥6'STY'6T ouejeg syuaunsoAul i yseD Buruadg
(e1£0TL) (Tre'esT) (r6£'1L2) (evs’ott) (£86'%95) (600'p%9) (oot'zz9’s) (ecT'682'T) (-) aoyaa/sniding moyysen
TL0'z8L'sE 0£0°T96°LE SEL'L8S'LE 89e’sT9'LE 968'89T/LE 9£5890'9¢ 00Z’c15'8¢€ SBR'EISLE sjuewied [ej0L
000'59£'S _ 000'069'% 000'020°s 000°LTL'Y 000°0T0°S 000'1ELY 0000942 Te6'Tee's sjusuns3AUL [eyde)
3 = E - - & = S£9'87€ se|qehed/ssiqenadns Jo BulwiL
000'TL0°T _ 000146 000106 000'7€8 000'T89 000'TES 000'TES - uauBRsN(pY 89 9SYO
T16'¥16'T POE'LL8'T £55'0¥8°T 0Z9'5H8'T TEL'3H8'T 9£E'85L'T 00Z'TTL'T S6E'SPL'T 994 Ao
08986 SbL96 Bb8'+6 88626 591'16 8.£'68 579'£8 61949 3oueInsux
6L44/50T'T £60'980'T 0b8'790'T 0002401 6951207 8€5'100°T 006186 +b9'69T'T [R42UID 1§ BARRNSILILIPY
06Z'TbS 929°0£8 1£2'028 0£0°01S 890°00S £97°06% 059'08t - SWSISAS UORRWLIOUT
FEL'TH9 £65'829 627'919 9BT'b09 00€'Z65 989°085 00£'695 9ZEBbt BDIAI3S DIIGNd 1§ UCHRAIDSUCD
£48'825 205818 0rE'80S 2ULE'eY 009'88% 020’648 000108 LOELy Bupunecaoy Jewoisn) B Supslap
£L8°0€S #oK028 652015 £52°00S Skt'06t 878'08% 00b'1Lp 688991 asuadxg uo|ssiwsuel L
596'498" vL5'60L' £50'9£9' S9EHBS'Y Ub'bEY'Y 6PE'905 Y 056'6TE" Y £20'869'C asuadhg uopnquisig
7L8'61L'2T 060"vLT'ze EHE'LERTT 255'68¢"2 IHS'056'TT 6ET'02S'TT SLT'860'TZ 116°2£8'07 asuadx3 uopesRuaD
sjuawied
8S/'TL0'6E 6ze'L08’LE TY6'STELE STB'BIT/LE ETG'E09°9E £zs'vey'se 00T/988vE ope'vee'se s3diaooy jejol
- = S/8'E8 000°S4T 000°SLT 000'S2T 000'SLT 000s2T Ul siajsuedl
T6H'£09 #5565 98’285 9TH'2LS 261195 881'05S 00+'6£5 008'252'T saNUaASY Bupesado uoN
06£'26£'E 97928’ £50'192'E TOT'46T'E STHPET'E #56'7L0'E 00£'210'E 8£2'90b'E sonuaARY bunesado Jauio
OTL4L9 - 985499 - 825ZEI - - - esea.ouT 23eY 95Eg
S58°8EE EPTTEE £rzees gLeize $9Z2°91E 065°TIE - - ISERIIUT {IMOLID peoT
& - (000°000°T) - - - - . SSEaIoq HId
BZL69L ZZI99r ZZr'99r £99°cor ZET'GST 56£755T - - BSERLIUT HId
L15'TL0'SE $ | ves'seaee $ | 6ST'/8E'EE 80E'bTTEE 80£'EEL'ZE $ | §8€'929'1E 000°65T'TE $ | BOL'SEF'TE SIS 10y SA0JRUD
sydiaoey

19



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 11, 2018

‘_ST. |9}2

e
é@@; TRAVERSE CITY

sy LIGHT & POWER

100 YEARS

To: Light & Power Board

From: Karla Myers-Beman, Controller
Date: December 3, 2018

Subject: June 30, 2018 Financial Statements

Electric Utility Fund

Balance Sheet

OPEB

On the balance sheet, there are new accounts relating to the GASB Standard 75 which was
required to be implemented this fiscal year. The new accounts are nct other post-employment
benefit (“OPEB”) liability and corresponding deferred inflows and outflows derived from the
results of the actuarial report and investment performance. The net liability recorded is
$2.059.555.

For the past several years, the utility has been paying the retirees health insurance premiums
along with the actuarial retirec health contribution. Under GASB 45, making both payments
(health insurance premiums and the actuarial contribution) allowed the utility to record the
payment of the health insurance premiums as an asset. This no longer exists under GASB 75.
This has led the plan to be at a higher funding status of 62% than other OPEB plans within the
State of Michigan. Through past union negotiations stafl has further reduced the liability by
limiting from life time benefit to Medicare age eligibility.

Additionally, in the audit report that will be presented at the January board meeting, a Fiduciary
Fund has been added to the audit report representing the assets in trust to fund these benefit costs
in the future.

Pension

The net pension liability has reduced from $12.9M to $11.5M resulting from the additional
employer contributions and favorable interest earnings. The actuarial funding ratio increased
from 59 to 61%.

Cash and Investments
The cash and investment balance arc at $18,126,809 lower than the last presented cash flow due
to higher capital purchases shown on the cash flow at an approximate amount of $8.2M.

20



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 11, 2018

Income Statement
On the income statement as of June 30, 2018, operating and nonoperating revenues are 96.16%
of budget. Residential, commercial and industrial sales are lower than anticipated revenues

because the average power cost recovery rate for the year was ($.001) compared to budget of
$.00257. This caused revenues to come in under budget in the approximatc amount of

($1,213,800). Additionally, overall kwh sales came in slightly under budget. Reimbursements
are over budget because of funds reccived from City of Traverse City, Heritage Sustainable
Energy, LL.C, and Cherry Capital Airport for reimbursement of various capital projects in the
approximate amount of $640K. Lastly, the change in fair market value of investments in the
amount of $(244,000) resulted because of the investment portfolio being comprised of bond
prices decreasing due to the current interest rate rise environment.

Operating expenses arc 87.42% of budget. Purchased power expense came in lower than budget
by $3,201,499 (price for purchasc power was budgeted at $67.90 per MWH and actual was
$60.10 per MWH) because of conservative budgeting practices. The significant differences
within this line item arc as follows:

e Purchases from the market for the year came in under by approximately 35,000 MWH
which was offset by bilateral contract purchases. The overall price per kWh came in
under budget causing the net of these two line items to come under budget.

o Transmission sharing generated an additional $183K in revenue than what was budgeted.

o The payoff of the Belle River Debt Service in December 2017 caused a decrcase of

approximate $1M in project expensc.

Pension expense and OPEB expense came in under budget by cumulative approximately $640K
each relating to actuarial results.

Net income for the period was $4,425,825, which is a $2,413,295 resulting primarily from
favorable purchase power costs, reimbursement revenue carned, and lower [ringe benefit costs.

Cash flow statement shows approximately $8.2M in capital projects. The significant capital
projects include Barlow #1 and #2 Transformer in the approximate amount of $1,500,000, annual
Line Improvements, Extensions and New Services in the approximate amount of $1,300,000,
BW-31 Circuit Rebuild in the approximate amount of $1,150,000, Automated Metering
Infrastructure in the amount of $880,000 and Cherry Capital Airport Runway Expansion in the
approximate amount of $662,000.

Fiber Fund

As of June 30, 2018, operating and non-operating revenucs are 109.17% of budget. Charges for
services came over budget relating to the additional Electric Fund dark [iber connections relating
to the substation’s security camera system.

Operating expenses are 86.5% of budget. Salaries and wages came under budget relating to
utilization of the employee outside of the Fiber Fund and fringe benefits coming in under budget.

Net loss for the fund was $56,345 primarily consisting of the transfer to the Electric Iund for the
original investment into the dark fiber system.

21



€6LCYLTL g uonsod 191 [BI0 ] 90 SRS E §3D.IN0S3A JO SMOJINO PAIIIIIP (810 ],
LOG'6ST'6 paloLnsaIun C1L7°600°1 g3d 0 ~$32110531 JO' SMOINO PaLIIa(]
988°€L5C9 S1255® [B)1deD Ul PIJSIAL] [€€°6L6T SUOISUDJ - SIIINOSI JO SMO[JINO PALIAJa
uonsod 1N . SMOJIN0 PALIdJA(
188°676°1 $92.N0521 JO SMO[JUI PAIAIDJIP [BIO L
605°018°88 S}asSE )0
LT0'989 GAd0 - $921n0§21 JO SMOJUl paiIaag
yE8 EPTl SUOISUIJ - SPOINOSAL JO SMO|JUI paliajag SOI'PLS EY $19SSE JUALIND-UOU [¥]0 ],
SAO[JUI PRIIdJR(
188" 10L°LY ErSLYL 68 1ou “pareroaadap Sutaq siasse [ended
SIjIqRI] [¥10 ], FT6OPLT ssosSoad ur uononIsuoD
CCC'6E0T Aupger nyauaq uawAodws 1sod 12130 19N 61t 6L0°1 sjudeAcadull pue| pue pue]
8SOCISTII Aunger; uorsuad jaN 61T WwawnLaA0S Arewnid Wody anp - SIOUBAPE WIA1-3U0]
81€°96] saouasqe paresuadwo) - 1988 1pauaq Juswiojduwdsod 12110
SAN[Iq BI] WIII-5UO7] $]9SS¥ JULIND-UON
FOF9€TST $)9SSE JULIND [EI0]
L18°CH sasuadxa predaid
0S6°TS6'E SIII[IG B} JUDLIND (IO, 11T°6L8"1 S2LI0IUAAU]
8TE698°1 , RYO
SYSCLT wawuIaA0s Arewrd oy ang CT6t SAXE ],
8L6°9 Spuny 19430 03 an(J LB6'LS 1S3I2UT PANIoOY
- ANUIAII pauIBIUN) 61£905°¢ SIUNOY. 3[qI1103[[0oUN J0]
8TLE soouasqe pazesuadio)) EZF 0TES JO SOOUBMO][E §S9] “Jawoisn))
68T°S6 susodop Jowoisn) S9]qBAIROY
197884 SONIIqe] 12110 pue sasuadxe paniooy 0FSE0T ¥ SIUIWISRAU]
FESLILT $ J1qeded sjunoooy 697°€T6°C g sjuajeamnba yseos pue ysed
S9NI[Iq R JudLan)) $J3SST JUALIND)
NOILISOd L3N NV SHILITIGVIT SLASSY
810T ‘0€ ANAS

NOILISOd L3N 40 INHNALVLS
aNN4d DIELDATA

(ueSupry ‘K1) IsIvALLL JO AN 213 Jo yu) juduodwro)) )

dIMOd ANV LHOIT ALID HSHIAVYL

22



£6'08 100°69€°0T 008 DLL'ET (sTorr1'1) S1LIT 100°698°07 sasuadxa aaaod oseydng
%1€pE1 SLI'EE'Y 000°00£°¢ TE6'6L1 Ty SLIZEY R SIOBAUOD [LINT]IE
%98'86 708896 000°086 916'601 S #08°896 SeD) [Jypue]
YlL'OL FLEOLL 9TH'689'C 000008t PSOTU0Y 9T¥ 689°C el 200 J0ARY (Rg
Y69' 68 1IELF9 681'6LSE 00§°TTE S6F0F 969" TE8E 681°SL8'E (20D [Ppgdue)
%19'001 (16¥'LT) 16¢'LES' 000008+ 6LY'TLE ISHETY 167 LTS T NG ], UONSNGIOD
0/AICH (91t°66) 91566 = 91466 * 91166 1B10§ TL-W
Y0879 LES'L 108 000’8t 68T £71°0€ G, PUIA TL-N
600'65¢ 166'018°C 000'0L1'E (F6s roe) 166'018°C siwo)) Aauolg
SETE6TT STALT S 00°0t9'T | (1vz99) L TACES OSIN
%9E°L6 665°1T 109°88¢L 000018 1 08916 1267569 109'88L 51500 Anoede))
Aw\c_w.mw @h@,cw Znn..mmm C.no.amw. e ﬁmmnncrr: mﬁ@.w 164 ﬁhmrﬂwm wxa tomod Uzn:u;:m u?muﬁO—_.ﬁ EO?.

asuadya samod aseyaang

9ELG (526'996) SLO'FSH'SE 000°179'9€ 6E8'8H8 9€T'E08'TE SLO'tS9'SE SINUIANL |10 ]

%C1'Ov| 6TE€'98T 6T1'T18 D08'sSs FTH0TS SOL'16T 6TI'T1I8 sanuaAds Tuntiadouou [¥10 ],
0/AIQH (899°10T) (899°10T) £ (coL'cel) (596°¢) (899°102) S108SE JO J]BS U0 SSOj/UIED)
£9°0- (T1T'ese) (2120 000708 or9'ly (zeg'er (T AWOIUL 1S
%0T'SLG 108°108 101°¢68 00£'16 STE989 9LL9€E 101°¢68 SIBUSINQUITIY
%E0FLI 586 TeE'LL 000'89 989°11 998°¢9 TsSLL WO [RIUDL 2|0
%bS L6 (ry1n 9SEsh 0089y oLY'9 088'8¢ 9s¢'sy QWO [BIUDY

SINUIAIL M:_“mhunc:cl

%C6°001 £€0'1€ 8€T'90F'C 00T'SLEE 9Z8'LS TIH'8HE'E 8ET'00L'E sanudAdL Suneiado Jayioe pwo],
%01°0T1 1+0°8 1+0°8% 000°0F (8r1'L) 68t°cS 10’8y SNOAUER][PISIA
9408°L6 (s0T'6L) TOL060'E 000°0L1°E (pz8'ze 179°€T TOL'060°E qwodu OSIA
%00°0 (00D - 00T (1s1) 181 ” $1Q9P Prq JO A10A000Y
951981 957°0¢ 987’89 000°SE she'se 116'9C 9SSy desas jo apeg
%T9661 1€L°69 16L°6€1 000°0L €0T'8Y 8T<'16 1EL°6E1 durqqofl pue asipueydIay
940701 SI¥'T 81H'To 000°09 90L' 11 TiL'os RS SWUNOOSIP PAIIARI0.]

SaNUIAR Bunraado 12y

%91'96 (zeT'rsT'l) SOL'SEF'IE 000°069'TE 685'0LT GIT'S9T'IE s0L'SEF'IE SI[ES - SINUIARL Bunaado w0,
%SF 6L (zeg1e) SrI'eETl 000'S51 12991 LTS°901 sylcTl SIS pIEA
%b9'T0L £C6'¢ €L6'05T 000'ST IvE'lT T68760T £€6'0€T Sunydy wang
I0/AIQH SLE'T SLE'T = SLEL 3 §LE'1 sojes £310u uddID
Y%9€'96 (g1e'01) L8O'6ST 000°00¢ ” (c69'01) 08L°66T L80°68¢ Auoyne aygng
%6TT6 (gs0'cLL) LY¥6'VLT6 000°0¢0°01  (336'61¢) SE6'P6S6 LY6' VLT [eLusnpu|
%T8'86 (z66°81) 800'LLE'ST 000'095°S1 20S'7¥S 90S'ZE8 T 800°LLE ST [LIEEEREe)
Y%E6'56 (064°092) 01T6£1'9 $  000'00F9 $ A 6LLITI'D S 0IT'6El'D S [eRuUapISY

S2JES - SINUIAIL BuneaadQg

FERIITS] (d1quaoagjuny) JEmIdY 195pnyg DU DX JoL EnY
.“c .X. u__ﬂmhc.fﬁ.m Q«nﬁv (3] .-ﬂu} popuauwry NEP 0 ATI A nLp 0} .:uu\# G«N_u 0] Lnu.f

uosLiedwoD 3Ep 03 ABI X 01 3Bpng

Lndwo) 2ua 4 03 JTIR

810 "0€ ANNI AAANT AOTHHEd AHL 404
(QELIAOVNN) VLDV ANV LI9ANd ~ SISNIIXT ANV SANNIATY 40 I1NATHDS

23

AN DIHLOATH

(UeSIy2Igy *A3rD 3sadArd ], JO A31D 2yl Jo nup) Jusuodwo)) y)

YIMOd ANV LHOITALID FSHIAVIL



SHET6'E S SESSIF'Y S 0BF'EL6 $ 0€S°TI0'T §  STESIHT
%00°001 = 000°¢T1 000°sTL 000°St! 000°5Z1
0 SPE'TOY'E €T8°00EY 081808 056°L88°1 ST800EF
%SEL8 OLT 65Ty 0ST'€8€' 1€ 075'T18'S¢E § (951°795'T) 90L'L16'TE 0ST'ESE'1E
%91°101 (061°0¢) 061°¢£9°T 000°509°T £09°¢T1 LTEIIET 061°659°C
%06'56 SO9'FL | S6E'SHL] 000°0T8'1 96791 6E£1°6TL1 SHE'SHLL
%Z9°S6 1ors 619°L9 0ZL0L (116'9) pes'e 619°L9
%1668 SLLLYL'T 000°9LT1 d (358°011) 999°85T'1 SLLLPIN
Y%EP' YL SFEIFY 000565 ¢ (gc1cn) 90£°99y SPE 1Ty
%EC'TS 86T'T9Y 085°19¢ (T16'88) 01108 S6T'TOF
%1688 688'99F 001°5T¢ L8E'TT 08" vry 688'99F
%96'T8 $ 19¢'6€8°¢ S 00819TY $ B4 (969'790) LEO'008'E S [9£'6e6°€

05pNq (a1quaoarjun) [enRY spng U ABIA A0Lig jenyvy
.“o e_. FHEIOAT ] uu—“—v 03 ._ﬁu..f papuswy’ uuﬂ_v 0} .:u..v.ﬂ u:."qv 0} dTa { NQEPp 0 ._ﬂv\r

uostaedwor) MEP 03 4ud 4 03 25PNy

uosardwo)) Jed ) 01 ABI X

uonisod jau ut ATuy)
ur S195uLa ]
SIPSUBN 210§ IWOIU]

sasuadxd u30],
uoneddag
233 AND
aouURIMSUL
sasuadxa 12y
5uddXd onTISIWIUPE [BIDUIS
A28 21[qN

BULUNOIIT IDWOISN])
UOISSTWISUR |,
wopngiI3sIqQ

$10Z "0€ ANNT AIANT AOTHd 1L H0d
(@ALIANVND TVALDV ANV LEOANE - SEUSNAINT ANV SINNIATYH A0 A INATHOS
aNN4 DI™¥LDATH

(UESIyd1A A1) ISIIAEL L, JO AND 213 Jo nup) Juduodwo) V)

IO ANV LHOI'T ALID ASHAAVIL

24



TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER
(A Component Unit of the City of Traverse City, Michigan)

STATEMENT OF CASII FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received [rom customers
Cash payments to employees
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments of City fee

Light and
Power
Fund

$ 34,529,048
(4,956,708)
(22,084.,936)

Net cash provided by operating activities 5,786,418
Cash flows from noncapital financing activitics

Cash payments from primary government 68

Cash payments to/from other funds 131.978

Customer deposits paid (2,158)

Rental income received 122,908

Reimbursements received 893,101
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activitics 1,145,897
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities

Proceeds from sale of capital assets 9,072

Purchase of capital assets (8,222,972)
Net cash (used in) capital and related financing activities (8,213,900)
Cash flows from investing activifies

Purchase of investments (251.833)

Interest (7,554)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (259,387)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,540,972)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 5.464,241

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

$ 3,923,269

25



090°0 S L00N69s0T S gee1s'ere 2LAN
apqeandd jou 19°009°88L a1qeandde jou (1avsew) sis0)) Aporde) Vddin
1o T91v'66 00L'<88 WS T
[FASR] Tievlios 219'0E¥ QUL PULAY TL=IN
6l10 0L'066'018'C 6T8LTS'CT s1owe)) Sauolg
+60°0 00'¥08'896 66E°L6T'0L SED) [upue]
90T0 9 16PLTS Y TEH'ES6'IT SUIGIN, [ HONSTGUIOT)
000 00'9TP'689'T 8F9'688°CE JOATY A12g
1070 £1°681'6L8'¢C 9TH'LLI'OL £ [1agduie)
6E0°0 LEPLI'TEY' Y 005'689'C11 1DBRUO (1Y
800°0 99 FOL'OFE TI8°€96 ¢t JERIBTRIN
ajquandde 1ou (L67S1L°LER) ajqeanddi ou TWISUR, ],

ajquardde jou 06'861°1T apquandde 1ou ,2.3303
L1070 EL1STEL TI'E96'St OSIN
WMoy OSIIN
NEP 01 JTIA 1502 nup HIAMOd A3sSvHOuNd

3 494 YA

TP 01 ABIN

o 4l AN

aad 0D

S|ENIIIE AJIUOIL JO ISNEIDG JUDWIILIS DWOIUL 0] DS JOU O SINUIAIY 0N
890'656'0€ §  BLI'SEO'FIC $91Eg 18101,

8950°0 881T'0 96LT0 LL6IEE LLFFOT'] ST 19208 put pa
(zooo'0) OLLO'O SOLO'C 18£'89€6 00¥'970'CT1 SOIEg [ensnpu]
LE00°0 6¥600 9860°0 10£'98C 625°906'CT s9[eg Aoy a1qnd
01000 9t01'0 95010 £9L'E08 YL 0517166011 SIS [BIRLWIWOD
900070 $ 1901°0 L901°0 S PEErLO9 $ T95'906°05 SO[ES [BlUdpISY
WUBLTA NLp 0y aup INUIARL Aep SATVS

NP 01 A araf aong 01 AEIA TP 03 JEIX o3 el HAAWM

53]

/INUIAIY

$10Z "0€ ANNL AANT AOI¥Ad FHL ¥ 04
NOLLVINYOANI AMVINANATdIOS
(N4 SIH1LOATH

(uesiyo1py ‘A1) 95194% 1, Jo 10 9y3 Jo Jtuf) Jusuodwod )

YAMOd ANV LHOIT ALID ASHAAVYIL

26



TORFLIST 8 uonsod 1u [130], Tregooor sj988¢ [E20
951661 poloLIsaIun] 06T'81€"L SIO8S JUALIND-UOU [¥10,],
06T'81<1 s1085e [Ended ur polsoAl]

06Z7°81¢€'1 10u ‘parerodadop Suraq siosse [eude)
T spauasqe paesuadino) - ssasford w uonannsuo)
SINIIEI] WA BUCT] S]OSSE JUILINI-UON
++6'08 SOWI( 1] JULIND [RIO ], +<S'78C §1988 JUDLIND |BI0 ],
LTF Ll WA 0S Arwind 03 angg 8L6'9 sasuadxa predaig
ISCRAl ANUDADI PaLLIBAL[) 11#'11 Adotudau]
orgrl SOTU[IGEL] JAYIO PUB SISUICAND PANIDY HILHT J[GEALDDDL SHUNOIDY
9¢g'ee g JquArd spunoody 1+F6€T 3 siopeaInba ysed pue yseD
SOTUILQUT] JULINY SIOSSE JUILIND)
NOILISOd LAN ANV SHLLI'TIEVI] SLASSY

$10T '0€ ANNL
NOILISOd LAN 40 INTNHLY LS
aNNd ¥3dd

(uesgoty ‘A1) asaaad g, Jo A1 a1 jo 1) Jwanodwo)) v)

HIAMOd ANV LHOIT ALID SHIAVYL

27



(ogg901) S oFFLIS'T S olT'IIFL S
- l6L'€Le’] 16L°CLE
(0ge901) (SpEo8) (629'T91)
i0/AIOH = (poo'sTl) (poo'scl)
(0€E'901) €CO'80 (§Ly'Le)
5 069°1¢T 0SL'SL 006'ES
200'ST (€L€) <8¢ 00s
S90°CT COFeL oor'es
088 (S60°L) (cLet16)
LA 1€T°sS rPesse SLE0IT
W06°001 (6oe'1) GOEOr] 000°St
%60'601 (Tsy') LTFLL SLAE'SL
%18 F8 ¥10'T 98601 000°c1
%98'€9 689 [FARS 000702
Y%OL'OF €es LOF 0001
Y%ST LE $9¢°1 Te6 008’
Y%E6'EL1 (6el’1) 6£9'T 008"(
YoLL'T6 $S1T 9r9'LT 008°6T
i0/AIQ (01011} 910°11 5
Y%ly'IL 0g8’l LSy 0079
%E6'99 98T'1£ F1£°€9 009'+6
9%8E'0L €E€6'€T L98°9¢ 008'08
YL 1601 G6rT'6L GFT'STE 000°61€
/NI wor ot =
%¥F0'601 LY8'ST L LY8'LYE $ 0006l g
uuuﬁzm .ﬂc Au_anho;&:“: [en0Y uuu_unm
uuﬁcuu‘ﬂvn— AqUA0AE] EP 01 2L X papudwry

avax Jo pud ‘uomisod JaN

A Jo Suruurdag tuotisod 10N
uorsod 10u u dfury)

INe sIgpsuLLy,

SAJSULIY 2I0JIQ 8807]
sanudada Sunraadouou [g10]

Qwodur 15211u]
SIUDWISINGLUINY
SINUIAR Funradouoy

(sso7) Bunerado
sosuadxa Suneaado [¥0],

uoneradag

a1 QD

[EIUDY D[DIYRA

adueudEW UEn v..._:uQUE

adurInSU|

WAWHO[DADP [PUOISSI0I

|ENIORNUOD PUR [BUOISSIJ 01

LauRLAUIEW pUE suonEIdO) 1M

BREIHVRIANR R

sayddng

S1J2UIq T

SOTEM pUE SOLE[ES
sasuadxa Suneiadgy

SaNUIAA Bunesado (30,

Suigqqol pue TUISIPUBLIIOIN
SODIAIDS 10) saTBYD
sonuaadd suneiado

$10T "0€ ANNL AIANT dOTHEd GHL HO4d

{OLLISOd LAN NI SAONVHD

ANV SESNAIXA ‘SHANTATY 40 INTWALVLS

ANNA d3gld

(USRI AN 9sa0ARL ], Jo A1D 3 Jo nup) yudsuodwo) v)

dIMO0d ANV LHOIT ALID dSYIAVAL

28



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 11, 2018

RAVERSE CITY

IGHT & POWER

To: Light and Power Board
From: Karla Myers-Beman, Controller
Date: December 6, 2018

Subject: Quarterly Financial Report

Enclosed in your packet are the first quarter financial statements for the Electric and Iiber Funds.

Electric Utility Fund
As of September 30, 2018 (25% through the fiscal year), operating revenues - sales are 25.78% of budgeted
operating revenues.

Total operating expenses are at 24.85% of budget year-to-date, with purchase power costs at 26.09%. Other
categories with higher/lower than anticipated expenditures to date are Non-purchase power expense at 32.22%
relating to employees in training for Kalkaska Combustion Turbine operations and not being scheduled to assist
other departments. Public services at 11.03% and Information Systems at 17.89% due to cxpenses not yet
incurred related to energy waste reduction program and budgeted expenses.

Net income through the second quarter is $1,108,677, which is approximately $62,511 increasc over the prior
year.

Cash flow statement shows approximately $1.6M expended in capital assets, primarily for the Automated
Metering Infrastructure Project, HI-22 Rebuild Project, Parsons Switch Station Project and Substation Exits
Replacement Project. Ending cash and investment balance at September 30, 2018 is $17,240,042.

Fiber Fund

Revenues in the Fiber Fund are 16.55% of budgeted operating revenues while expenses are 22.09% of budget
year-to-date. A large revenue source for the Fiber Fund relating to the WIFT System is billed at the end of the
year. WIFI Operations and Maintenance is at 67.95% of budget relating to Merit Network expenses incurred the
first quarter relating to the WIFI system internct feed, a primary expense of this line item. The Fund has a net
Joss or change in net position of $(34,676).

20



0L TLS'EL $

S6LIEE
TLYOYEF9

188°626'1

LT0°989
FSEErT

968°L11'91
099°TSL ST
CEE6E0T

1

650°C1£°11
9%0°00T

9€TE9E'T

8PeCLT

8L6'9

SF1F6

S6L'8T8

OLL 1Pl $

uontsod 1ou JE10],

poIMIsSaIU
§1085? (231AED U1 PAISdAU]
uonised 3oy

SMOJJUT PALIJIP [E10],
§11d0 - MO[U paLaJRQ

UDISUA] = MOLJUL PAUIA(]
SAO0pUT pRLIDIA(

SanIIqEl [¥I0L
SAIGTI] WA BUO[ [¥I0 ],

Anpge wouag wawaojdiud 1sod 10410 10N
Snprqer) votsuad N
soouasqe paresuadiwo)

SA[IQRI] WIN=BUOT]

SO ¥L] JUILITD [¥I0]

uauaaes Aewud o1 ang
sa0udsqe pajesuadwio)
spunj 210 o1 ang
DNUIADL PaUILIUN
susodop rawoisn)
sanjIqel 22130 pur sasuadxa panioay
sjquAed suneoay
SIQI[IQ ¥ JUDAINTY

O1LISOd LAN ANV SHLLITIEVIT

TFOOFTLL S

9F0'S8SE

00T'SEE'88

LYL'EBS Y

OFL 880" GE
L0SEeC
6198071
612
9L8'Ch

EFISLIET

£95'9¢
6659191
LOTPEL'T
PSO'L
LBG'LE
1L1°SP0°E

169°€0Tt1
1S€79€0°E S

SIUDUWISIAUL PUE YSED [0 ],

SAO[IN0 PAIIdFIP [EI0]

HAd0 - MO[IRO PanIaJaQ

UOISUD = MOLINO PaLda(]

SMOLJINO PRLIDIA(

S1DSSE (0],

S19SSU JU2LINd-uou ¥10 |,

1ou ‘porvioasdop Surag s1asse [E1de)

2ufoud ur uononysue)

sjuowaaoadun pur| pue pun

uauuaA0s Arewd woLp onp - SIUBAPE WLId-FUO

12881 1auaq wawAodwasod oo

S$1I55L JURLIND=U0YN]
SIOSSE JUILIND (110 ],

sasuadxa predalg
SOLIOIUAAL]

nQo

saxe],

152123U1 PANIDOY

(puny 19mod puT WH1T) SHUNROIIL [QUI[[OIUN 10}
mN._..,ON.mW J0 saoueAmOo[T 8831 ,hownOumH._U

SLASSY

SOIQUAIDDY

SIUDUNSIAUL
syaa[eAInba Yysed puE yse)

§398SE JUIINDY

810T'0€ YHANILLIS
NOILISOd LEN 40 INJNALV.ILS
aNNA ONLOATA

(uwSyarAl A3 9saaAkL I 30 A3 943 jo pup juduodwo) )

HdIMOd ANV LHOIT ALID ASYEAVEL

30



whi) 9T

JLEROT

URE 9,

SLO'GOL (98'855) 8EEuer
STUSET (Lroe
TREYPE'L CAtD] (+RELLD) B RCER BRI O]
REF0TTE TeeTI8 L L6OTOL
SOIRNTE LETEST'L SOTE
vl HROTES -
LYL'ET ££TY HECT AEN L U TL-IN
HR'T 118 11g [ STE0ST 8300 Sauaig
e alTRes 6lTRe [C R SIN
GROTEE 0TE0ET OTEOET PLIA T 2]
£ER'6Y SLE0ST PEEOG TELOR TN RTEULT A N
..-mcunzm AIMO ASERING
M9L'GT (Z16°0T4'5T) 881067 001 T1L'TE SEESTE £69'198'8 8810676 LIFFT] 005°0TI'E L1611 SIMUDALT L3I0,
WL Y6T (L9€'6L1) £E0°091 0F 6ES SOLTS 89T°L01 £E0°091 TEN'E1 055°02 1£+9¢ nuAd Sunaadouou o],
%000 06 - 000 s (5567 E - 1088 jO D[US 4O SEOALT)
(os'o8t) 0T9°09 PISE 4Ty e RO 3
(Ler'ea) THG'LY 188'F £9R'TS 066'1E SUANLIBINGRIY
YUOLIT (TLeeo) g0 1R 65 691°21 RTY°LL = = OS2 [0y
HaLre (LLS'EE) our'es £91°T RELOT £26'8T £90°T = Az Uy
nudanl Buniadouoy
Y09 (0L0'916°1) 0£9°960°1 0L TI0E GEL9LT 0£9°960°1 08T 95T 184 95€ SINUIALL TUREIDO 10 10
Yb6'61 (LT RLLL DO06E (et RLLL £LE°E Rey's
VaS'9E (8py'9LL't) TEE'ET' HCPLH TEEETO! 6OL'S6T GEOTTEE
000 Lag) B * " * -
va99'6y (691'sT) LE8'5T Tie'Tl 1€8%T (a11°L) TRO'LL £96°¢ deaas jo aeg
VhIN'LE (669°¢7) 108°L2 69T 108'4T eoxel) 188°81 180 Fuiqqof pur asrpuEdAN
YbL'€T {ter'ee) 6IR'TI (196°¢) 69RTL ) SET'E 1§T’e SIUR0SIE PO
sanuaAd Funrasdo 2O
YaBL'ST (gL'szI'ee) FTSEE0'S 0£0°65T TeETLLL FISEE0'S €058 OLY'EIL'T SOL1SS'T SOUS - ¥anudAM Bunvaade nso,
EATH srT'sll) SELRT GO0°GT SELRT 90501 REEO] ST P A
PAGDN (L08'881) £61°9¢ FITes £619¢ LIg'61 Ty Byl 120418
orAlQ €ree fIg'e 5 . £18'E - ce0't 2[0S UDDID
YheTTY (9geeo1) roroTL 000"€8T reeTot FO0OTL oL'TE toL'ze AWOGAE AN
%0 (e68'+0T'L) Lor'sor'e QB0 GLY'G e LOF'$9P'T 609°7€8 9H968
WLL'ST (SEFCR60L) COSHIRE 000"008+1 So8'rIs'E 9LT'ETE'l SEFLLE'L
BE6'ST (zeeoly'y) §  RTY'P9STL $  000'SE0°9 § § § 879995 8 § GoLsEs 8 EwSELS 8
SIS - sanuaAn Supraad
T spng (MqrIoAL;unj [EELY T eepng ERTTEXETTIT] AR A A0Ng Y EEIEYETTIN] AW A0L] TRy
3O %%, RIGTATINTE | aup 0y . poapumuy 2UP 0} ALIX MUP 03 VDA UP O ATIY NuP 0 Yuo NP 0) Puoly MNP 0) IPUOLY

uosurdwo) 3jEp 0} ray 0) apng

WEdUID)) TRy 0 JEa L

uosurdwo) Iuop 03 PUoY

S10T'0€ YIIIWHLdAS AJANT AOIH3Ed 1L 04

ANT4 14104713

(uuSigaiy A asaata ], Jo 41D 21 jo pupy Juauodwo) v)

HIAMOd ANV LHOI'T ALID ASHAAVIL

(QALIANVNA} TVYNLOY ANY LE3OANE - SASNIIXT ANV SHANTATY 40 ATNATHOS

31



(£277°558) S LLysOl'] 006'SET' 1 s IE s S 991901 S LL9's0ll 1It'eTl S SEFTEs § Gresse s
1"t 11629 t 11rezt REFTES HER'ESY
jorAaIas = 2 5 4 = = =
0 LLYROT'L 11879 PR LLFROLL SEETEE GER6C9
069"0+L'+T 0I5 IST'S 00T TT6'TE +H0°99€ LOF'SISL 015'181'8 90°855'C 600'685°T
TOT'1H0T 861859 OOCOL'T REOLE SELTY R6L'REY 0ST 60T 665617
00T T6T | 0007 0T 0oTTIL L 000'st £ 0000y 000°§T1
8E9°0L L8691 STOLY (zek) L8691 0Er'9 s
S6LTSL LoL'66t 006186 (€51°68) OR'RET LOL'66T HEPOR O8$7SL
T89P6E 896°C8 2968 = $96°68 - TLLET
Tishas G8LTY {8790 68L'TY Thi'eE
LT8 L £L1'6TH (s6L°L) 896'9<1 £L1'6T1 610y
TCH'PE $LE0L BON'EY SLyP0L 9u'LT STLGE
SHOS'TT 161'SEE'e § 6SLTRG S 8 NI6'ORR §  GEL'YRG 9TT'IL §  9ETELE §  T9rese
wopng (dqeaoasyuy) Enpy _...u_.:m ERITEREITIT ] JUAR Aoug LA EATS ERTIRRRTHIA] AU J0uy ey
,—C h_a _.uO.oﬁ-m u_n._u o) h_qu\f fuﬁ—»u—-—#; nep o ..ﬂu}. u-:._u o) Lu“b\ﬂ UP 03 Avd Y .uw__:a L e—v:u—k .up-:... o} —::.HS up 0) Yuoy

uosutduIoy NP 03 JuI X 03 33

uosLEdwo) AL 01 K

uosurdwo) PUOIY 0] UL

20LRINSL]
sasuadya Lo
UIAXD VO RNSILNUPE [EIITIO.
SWIAEAS UONBULIOJU]

1AIIS 21N
TUNUNOIIT ADWOISN Y
UOISSIUSUILL],
uopnqLIsIq

SI0T "0€ YHAWHALIES AAANT AOIHEd FHL H04
(QALIAAVND) TVALDV ANV LEDUNE - SASNIdXA ANV SHANIAHY 40 AINAFHDS
QN4 DIHLDEHTE

(uuiyarpy AnD asaaara g, jo A ay jo pupy iwduodwo) v

YIAOJ ANV LHOI'T ALID ASHAAVYEL

32



TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER
(A Component Unit of the City of Traverse City, Michigan)
ELECTRIC FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Cash flows from operating activitics

Cash received from customers 5 9,770,015
Cash payments to employees (1,325,463)
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (7,444,624)
Cash payments of City fee (420,000)
Net cash provided by operating activities 579,928

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities

Customer deposits paid (1,144)

Rental income received - 46,551

Reimbursements received 52,863
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activitics 98,270

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Purchase of capital assets (1,625,584)

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of investments (151)
Interest and dividends 60,620
Net cash p;'ovided by investing activitics 60,469
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (886,917)
Cash and cash cquivalents, beginning of year 3,923,269
Cash and cash cquivalents, end of year $ 3,036,352

33



LS00 S 8S00 H §  BTrES'6651 8§ LEYTLON'SO SLTBLY'LT el
uwr._—g.u:nﬁ.n wou cae ou uun”r_.u YddIxn
£11°0 000'6T1 SBOS TLN
0L0'0 19L'61 AL PYIA TLIN
tTi'o 6SL'S09"T sio)y Adoig
S60'0 £Iz'0ss
1€T0 SCE'18
=00 1L8°5L6'9
£S0C ‘000'L8E £€0°08¢€°L
6£00 +TELSLST 008'806°L
{26'5Ls'11) DEXLIOT
REITCER TiTey €9'063'9!1 o
ipdde ou o} t 9649 0T'SSE'T 108 JULIIALOA
(croo L1GSTEDS (eLeL'oe) (2 0€'LT9'T OSIN
23V OSIN
LR 01 2D, uow pENTR 803 "nep yuouwr HEIMO0d JASVHONENd
2 40§ GANY A1 30§ YA NP 01 BN Appuoly 01 4t HANM HMM
aad s aad 3500
‘senanou f.__—_cc—ﬂ JO 2SNEI( JUITIIN 102Ul O 22488 Jou Op SINUIAIY ION
6THLOL'S §  FSINIITT S T8SE89'S6 1£5"5£0°ST SAEG [E10 ],
S000°0 F06C0 606Z0 (88000} 81820 0ELT'0 LLG'GS L BEL'60E £¥T'5T {311 19958 pue paEg
{L500'0) 6LOo trL0'0 (0v00'0) £3L00 £7L0°0 TE0'ISS'T IS 098'90:"vE 0197
LTO0'0 9600 1660'0 $000'0 19600 99600 [ rdra s ¥E £06'7EE" 006'SSE
(9£00°0) LEOL'D toato (6500'0) 86010 66600 LOO'S9T' 0517168 CTTGYO'TY 9TE'918's Sajeg (el
{1600°0) 6LOL O § _stolo (8700 °0) $ ELOTO §  gzoro A § 8Ly §  85T'e80'LI 1§¥'019'y SRS [RRUIPISIY
ERLHHELAY nLp oy Aup ULLITA ApUOW uow Yauow ANUIAIL INUIAIL nrp Yruow SATVS
P 0] ATIA auak Jotig 0} JEIQ SHUGONUIAIY BURTNETRE: | LN 2P 03 Juax Apjuopy 03 428 HAM HAM

SIUG/ONUIAIY

8107 '0€ YAGINA LIS AAANT AOIYEd AHL 504
NOILVINHOANT AUVINFWITdAOS
axnN4d O1I1Od T3
(uwBiyary *A31D) a819AkA I, Jo A11D 23 jo Jup) juduodwo)) v)

YHAOd ANV LHOI'T ALID HSYIAVHL

34



0LL'T8E'T 5

FYE'T

LTF'FS

LIFLI
SI8'vl
65L°P1
9TF'L $

uonsod u qme], 0FO'6ES'T SIOSSE (110,
paIoIsaLUN) DOH'EST 1 $12§SE JUILIND-U0U (K10,
10858 [e1des ur palsaau]
CILTI8TT 1ou “paeroasdop Fulog sposse [eide)
SR [EI0 ] 880°] ssaufiosd ul uononnsuo

saoudsqe pajesuadwor)
SOTMIIQEI] ULID) BUOT]

0+T9ST
SOLUIQEI] ITILIND (810 ],
LES
wattwoAof Aewnud o1 ong $L6'9
DNUIADI PAUIBILNY [y
sSnlIgel] 1010 pue sosuadxa panioay 6S0°LT
oqeAed s1unoesoy cCT 01T )
SOIIIQET] AN
NOILISOd LAN NV STILITIEVIT SLASSY

SJOSST JUDLIND=UON

SIISSE JUILIND [¥I0 ],

sasuadxa predosg

SPUNY J2I0 WL} an(]

A1oyudau]

J]QUAIODI SIUNODIY
sjua[eAInbo ST pue yse)

$JOSSE JUDIIND

S10T"0€ HHIINHLIIS
NOILLISOd LAN A0 LNFIWHALVILS
ANNA ¥AdId

(uESIyIAl AN 35494 ], JO A11D 911 o up) 3uauedwo)) y)

YIMOd ANV LHOITALID HSHIAVIL

35



95T'9L S 0LL'T8F'T S 9zT06ss' L §
- 9FFLIS
98ToL (9L9°tE)
/A0 (pooeLt) 3 ooo'sL1)
9€T718T (9L9°¢€) 088791¢
0 (sLr'set) = 0C6'8L1
00'ST (€L€) = gl
%00°0 (00s'LL1) = D0S'LLL
(oz¢'eL) (9L9°t€) 089°LE
Y%6T 9T 658°60E 165011 080Tt
%S0'ST €T 601 LLEOE 000°9%1
%00°0 000'€T - 000'€T
%9T 0F YLO'S gTo'y 000°01
%I18'T 8F9°¢1 £y 001°91
%8681 r18 981 0001
2000 00€°T - 008°C
%00°0 0SL°9% = 0SL'9%
%S6'L9 L8T01 c18'le 001°ZE
/A1 (F8H11) PSELI L
PASYA S91'L ¢8¢ 05L°L
%S1'€L 969t 987'€T 0ST0L
%T9°81 $18'Cs 780°T1 006't9
I0/ALAH (sg1'z8E) SIS SL 000°8s%
O/AALAH = = =
LA (sg1'T8%) $ S18'SL $  000°8SH $
19spng jo (d[quaoasjun) [Enpy joopng
uuﬁwcuu.nur._. u_”ﬁ_ﬂho.:\.h Oudﬁ 0] .:“u..} ﬁvuﬁduF_dx

aeak jo pua ruonsod N

JBdA JO T

uotised 1ou w oaFu

uuriag uonsod 1N

2

N0 SAFSURL ],

SADJSUMAL 220§D 2WOIU]

sonuaada sunuaadouou jeio],

SIUDLUDSINGLUIIDY

sInuaAdL Buneadouoy

awodm sunesado

sasuadxs sunwsado [ero ]

.,E_.E_uu;.nuﬁ_
20) AUD
[EIUDY J[OIYIA

soupusutew pue sneday

xueInsuy

WA 0]AIP [BUOISSOJOLG

[ENOTINOD PUT [BUOLS

j0dd

dsuruUITW pue suoneadQ [JIm
asuadxd peataAQ

soijddng
SHjauaq oduLL

sofiem pue sauejeg

sosuadxa Sunesddp

sanuaAal Bunesado o],

Fuigqol pue SuisipuryarolN

SOO1AI0S 10) SaTIEYD

sanuoAdl SuneiadQ

810T "0€ MAFILJYUS AFANT AOIYAd FHL ¥0d
OLLISOd LAN NI SEONVHD

NV SASNAIXT ‘SANNIATT 40 INIWILVLS
N4 ¥34Id

(WEBTYDIIA *A31D) ISIDARAT, JO AND Y1 Jo 31u)) Juauodwo)) V)

dIAMOd ANV LHDIT ALID BSHIAVHL

36



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 11, 2018

RAVERSE CITY

IGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board
From: Karla Myers-Beman, Controller
Date: December 4, 2018

Subject: Proposed 2019-20 Budget Schedule

In preparing the 2019-20 Six Year Capital Improvements Plan and Operating Budgets, staff plans to
present a budget and capital plan incorporating the goals set forth in the Strategic Plan to the Board
before submission to the City Commission. '

Six Year Capital Plan & Budget Review:

Charter Section 179 (o) requires: “The Board shall submit to the City Commission annually with its
budget a capital improvements plan for the next six (6) years.”

Charter Section 179 (i) requires: “The Board shall submit to the City Commission on or before the
last regular meeting of the City Commission in the month of April (15th in 2019) of each year an

itemized budget conforming to the system of accounts required by the State of Michigan.”

Below is the schedule:

Tuesday, December 11, 2018: Regular Meeting — initial presentation and discussion of
the capital plan,

Tuesday, January 8, 2019: Regular Meeting — consideration of approval of the
capital plan.

Tuesday, February 12, 2019: Regular Meeting — initial presentation and discussion of
the Fiber Fund budget.

Tuesday, March 12, 2019: Regular Meeting — initial presentation and discussion of
the Electric Utility Fund budget along with the projected
cash flow.

Tuesday, April 9, 2019: Regular Meeting — approval of the Electric Utility and

Fiber Fund budgets.

If further discussion is needed, a special meeting (the second Tuesday of March) can be utilized for
the consideration of approval to submit the recommended budget and capital plan to the City by
April 15, 2019.

37



